From: Tom Cokenias [tom@tncokenias.orqg]

Sent: Sunday, December 29, 2002 7:58 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: FW: Aliph, FCC ID:QSAALIPH-RAV-REVB, AN02T2455
Hi Mike,

Answers follow questions

>

>Question #1: Please provide operational description or theory of operation.

ANS1 See attached operational description

>
>Question #2: User manual does not contain information required under section
>15.21 of FCC rules. Please provide revised user manual.

ANS2 The required wording will be placed on page 31 of the attached
user manual as shown in attached V3 f user manual

>
>Question #3: What is the type of antenna connector used ?

The antennas are attached by Loktite epoxy to one end of a short
cable. The other end of the short cable is a reverse SMA. The user
manual drawing inaccurately states this is an SMA connection, this
drawing will be corrected for production units.

>
>Question #4 : How many antenna will be used with this device and what
>was the antenna used during final compliance tests ?

The four custom antennas will be provided. All antennas were tested

to 10th harmonic. Attached please find revised test report that more

clearly describes the test configuration and test results (p 4 and 5)

>

>Best Regards

>

>Mike Kuo

>The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
>on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
>information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
>application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
>that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
>Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
>the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



